Forest Glen. NATIONAL PARK SEMINARY HISTORIC DISTRICT, Linden Lane near |
495, 1890-20th C. Imaginative educational complex converted for hospital use, includes many
fanciful structures displaying numerous international building elements; notable are the Forest
Inn (1890), a 2-story stuccoed structure with half-timbered effect and large verandas, the Greek
Revival Odeon Theater, and the pagoda and windmill sorority houses; also features covered
walkways and outdoor scul ptures, remains of original elaborately planned formal gardens.
Original resort inn purchased by Dr. John Cassedy (1894) and converted into seminary for
women; expanded into junior college, 1930's; purchased by U.S. Army and made part of Walter
Reed Army Hospital, 1942. Federal/USA.



